

# Hello.

## I'm Ondřej Šípka.



Professional with positive 'can-do' approach and multinational (CEE, NORAM) experience. Result-oriented practitioner with effort to reach defined goals. Ability to wear many hats but not afraid of getting my hands dirty. I have over 8 years of project management experience in different fields from energetics, telco over automotive and medical systems. I have launched the first mobile app (15k+ downloads) for selling auto spare parts on CEE market.

### Education

2014 | Master's degree

#### IT AND MANAGEMENT

College of Banking Prague

2011 | Erasmus Programme

#### COMPUTER SCIENCE

Universitat Politècnica de  
Valencia

2010 | Bachelor's degree

#### GEOINFORMATICS

VŠB – Technical University of  
Ostrava

Bachelor's thesis awarded by  
the 1st place in intl.  
competition Student GIS  
Project 2010.

### Experience

2015 – Present

#### PROJECT AND PROGRAM MANAGER | CERTICON

Challenged to manage program with a focus on the development of life-critical software for portable computer systems used to program and manage cardiac devices (pacemakers, defibrillators).

2012 – 2015

#### PROJECT MANAGER | ELIT CZ

Managed assigned mid-sized development IT projects within Multinational Corporation (10 subsidiaries in Europe). Increasing customer's loyalty by IT projects. The main area – ecommerce development. Average project worth 100.000 €, duration from 6 months up to 2 years.

2011 – 2012

#### TEST ENGINEER, TEST MANAGER | TIETO CZECH

Creation of test plans, cases and scenarios, identification of functional / non-functional cases, execution of test cases on existing and newly developed SW, investigation of defects and discussion with solution provider.

### Project References

2015 – Present - Leading role on parallel projects in Medical Systems area - life-critical software for portable computer systems used to program and manage cardiac devices.

2013 - 2015 - Management of large ecommerce development project – solution for B2B and B2C customers. Web-based application integration – electronic catalogue/CRM/ERP.

2014 - Delivery and implementation of Mobile Device Management solution for the sales team.

2013 - Development, promotion and marketing support of company's API (eConnector) intended for connection of customer's economic and warehouse systems with company's internal systems (CRM, ERP, EDI).

2013 - Realization of large company's webpages project in Multinational Corporation, integration with CRM.

2013 - 2014 - Launch of the mobile e-catalogue. This catalogue has become the first mobile app for selling auto spare parts on CEE market.

2013 - Development and integration of IS intended for garages with company's systems (ERP/EDI/CRM/e-catalogue).

2012 - Integration of the technical information for the automotive aftermarket within the electronic catalogue

2012 - Implementation and deployment of the intranet for six subsidiaries within ELIT Group.

2012 - Launching a microsite for a defined product series - carrier systems.

2011 - 2012 - Verification testing and test automation of web-based app for dealers of Scandinavian telco services provider.

2010 - Working on the automation of activities related to map creation on the 3rd phase of the project for Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs (MPSV).

2006 – 2011 - Coordination of small-sized projects within the field of energetics (hot-water resources and networks).

**E** [ondrej.sipka@gmail.com](mailto:ondrej.sipka@gmail.com)

**W** [ondrejsipka.com](http://ondrejsipka.com)

**L** [linkedin.com/in/ondrejsipka](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ondrejsipka)

**P** +420.725 878 546